Bailey Barnhart

From: Emily Williams

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 6:07 PM

To: Carolina Rook; Bailey Barnhart

Cc: Lindsay Berschauer; Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer; Christian Boenisch; Sam Elliott; Brandon Bowdle; Todd
Whitlow; Brian Young; Carrie Martin

Subject: Sheriff's Office - Item for Board Agenda - SHSP submission

Greetings,

The annual process for the Oregon Department of Emergency Management State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP) is underway. Emergency Manager Sergeant Young has solicited applications from
agencies across the county for consideration. The deadline for submission to EM Sgt. Young is
tomorrow (6/14) by 5 pm; I will have the packet of applications for the BOC agenda packet to you on
Monday. We ask that the item be included on the Board agenda for Thursday, June 20t in order to
make any necessary adjustments recommended by the BOC and be able to submit the applications
online by the deadline of July 1.

Suggested agenda language:

Consideration of approval of the submission of a grant application for the 2024 Oregon Emergency
Management State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) grants.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Williams
Executive Assistant to Sheriff Elliott

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
535 NE 5t Street, Room 143
McMinnville, OR 97128
williamse@yamhillcounty.gov

Effective April 22, 2024, my schedule has changed to 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM, Mon — Thurs.

P: (503) 434-7506 x6289
F: (503) 472-5330
https://www.yamhillcounty.qov/482/Sheriff

Interested in joining Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office? Check out our Join The Team page to learn about our Office and
the recruitment process.

Approved by the Yamhill County Board of

nvm the Yamhill County Sheriff's Office on Facebook 06/20/2024

Commissioners on

1 via Board Order B.O. 24-167




****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it
appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and
immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.

B.O. 24-167



Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office

Sheriff Sam Elliott
535 NE 5t Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 « Fax: (503) 472-5330
Jail: (503) 434-7507 » Fax: (503) 434-7534
"Excellence in Service” Email: sheriff@yamhillcounty.gov

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 17, 2024

TO: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Sgt. Brian Young, Emergency Manager
RE: FY2024 SHSP Grant Applications

For the grant year FY2024, Yamhill County Emergency Management has received the following grant application
requests:

Competitive Grant Applications

Yambhill County Emergency Management - $ $75,000.00

Yamhill County is seeking a grant for $75,000.00 for the addition of a mobile command center/EOC to Yamhill County's
response capabilities. A Mobile Command Center/EOC would allow for an efficient, coordinated response to better
handle emergencies, such as those caused by natural disaster or violent extremism (terrorism).

City of Newberqg - $1,000,000.00

Water Treatment Plant Basin Covers — The project will address the vulnerability of the Newberg Water supply to
terrorist sabotage or contamination of its open-air water basins.

McMinnville Water and Light - $100,000.00

McMinnville Water & Light is seeking a grant for $100,000 and will contribute (match) $50,000 for the installation of a
camera security system, alarm sensors (doors and reservoir hatches) and lighting improvements. The project will
include installation of security cameras, alarm sensors on all doors and hatches of the reservoirs and pump station
(access points to reservoirs and pump station), and lighting upgrades to increase visibility and improve security.

Allocation Grant Application

City of Newberg - $54,473.90
Emergency Operation Plan Update

enc: McMinnville Water & Light Competitive Coversheet
City of Newberg Competitive Coversheet and budget worksheet
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